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DEPARTMENT OF STATE

eptenber 12, 1955

Dear John
e follomiog fo the teniative stinsrary we wish to establin
fox your trip comencing 1n Novarber.  The Afvican porticn s not
yot. 5o that 35 Tft opan for nome Mooy the muber of days
e TSRS R B S e
Toelsnd - days
Trolmd - 5 days
Gomamy - 30days
Finland - 7 days
7 days

Norway -
Turkey - 1 days
e T
grant “full three months. e will not be able to plan
Ertern trip at this timmr
had s it

Tod o 50.2 forla approeiate 16 B you Hould o
i m o could
discusa with various groups. GColored 35 m slidss of course
alvays sxtranely offective and T trust you will be taking u..m along.
We can provide for the expense of their purchase or rental.
14 you also give us & degoription of the works of oyt
yon phan. 50 take w2k you a8 w1 as Approrisstaly how mich they oy
Weigh. We will be able to authorize 100 los. of excess baggage to cover
pture and slides.
Would

lr, John Rnoden,
285 0th Avinmey
o York 1, New Yorks



